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BeliSouth Telecommunicatons, Inc Fur 504 727 BEAD Nancy H Sima
Suste 400 W 0 Dwecton - Hegulatory Hedanons
150 South Mantoe Stieet

Tallahassee Flonda 37301

February 14, 1997

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

RE: Docket No. 881153-TL - Petition for Numbering Plan Area Relief
for 904 Area Code, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc

Dear Mrs. Bayo.

Enclosed are an original and fifteen copies of BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc.’s information from Belicore acting as NANP Administrator pertaining to the
implementation of relief of the 904 Area Code.

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the onginal was
filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served on the parties shown on the
attached Certificate of Service

" —-—8ncerely,

Mirey A Seoe 12

— Nancy H. Sims
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 961153-TL

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and cojrect copy of the foregoing
was served by U. S. Mail this /&4 day of ﬁg‘% 1997, to the

following:

Stephen S. Mathues, Esq.

Office of General Counsel
Department of Management Services
4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 260
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Mark Herron, Esq.

E. Gary Early, Esq.

Akerman, Senterfitt & Eidson, P A.
P.O. Box 10555

Tallahassee, FL 32302

William P. Cox

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Lee L. Willis

J. Jeffery Wahlen
Ausley & McMullen

P O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

David B. Erwin

Young, van Assenderp & Varnadoe
225 S. Adams Street, #200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Marsha E. Rule
AT&T Communications

of the Southern States, Inc
101 N. Monroe Street, #200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
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§ Corposste Place. PYA-15275
Mocaioway, MJ 00854 4167
S08-009-3700 (phone)
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roonnern @notes.oc bellcors com

February 12, 1997

R. Stan Washer

Noeth WIC)H

3535 Colonnade Parkway

Birmingham. Al. 35243

Dear Mr. Washer:

This s w sespunse to your letter of February 10, 1997, in which BellSouth requests that NANPA assign
two new NPA codes, 234 and 386, for rlicf of the exhausting 904 NPA in north Flurida.

The sclicl plan ordered by the Flotida Public Service Commission (FPSC) callc for a three way
geographic split of the 904 NPA  The <phits will be along LATA boundasies, such that the Pensacola.
Panama Cuty. and Tallahassee LATAs will retam the 904 NPA. and the Jacksonville and Daytona
LATAs will hecome the new 234 and 386 NPAs. sespectively  The projected lifetimes for the three
NPAs cstablished by the retief plan asc as follows: Buth the 904 and the 234 NFAs will exhaust in 20006
The 386 NPA (Daytona LATA), however, will nol exhaust until 2030, 24 ycars aftes the exhaust of the
other two NPAs. This is contrary 10 Section 4(h) of the NPA Relief Planning Gudelines which states
that “severc simbalances, for example. a difference in NPA lifetimes of more than 15 years, shall be
avoided.” This 1s one of sevesal critena established by the Industry Numbening Committee (INC) afie:
review of concems faised about a previous relief plan for the 904 NIPA At that time NANPA assigned
the 352 NPA code 1o relieve the impending eabaust of the 903 NPA, but expressed senous rescevations
about the effective use of the new code. At NANPA's suggestion, the INC modificd the guidelings 1o
encourage long term NPA planning. incorporating multiple relief activities in a relief plan. if justificd

Faced with a relief plan that contradicts the guidelines, NANPA asked the INC for direction. The INC
responded that Section 2.10 of the guidelines specifies that regulatory entitics have the ultimate suthonity
10 approve of reject NPA rehief plans, and that NANPA may make the assignments. On the other hand.
the INC participants expreascd concerns that such assignments would he in direct conflict with accepted
number conservation practices and contrary 10 the spinit and intent of the gurdelincs

With this direction from the INC, NANPA s requited 10 make the assigninents as requested unless
duected otherwise by the Noith American Numbening Council (NANC) or by the FCC. We understand
the uigent need to proceed with selief plannng 0 Florida, but we would be temiss i our duties as
administiator if we did not allow time for the NANC (0 review the issue, parnticularly since the NANC
has heen charged 10 address conservation of numbering plan resowrces. We are therefore prepased to
make the assignments as requested ten working days friom the date of this letter, unless we are otherw ine
directed by the NANC o by the 1FCC s T
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Assuming that the assigmments are inade, please be advised that the industry has requested that they be
nolified M least twelve months before the inuduction of a new NPA code. To accomplish this
natification, NANPA will issue a Planning Letter (PL) describing the details of the 904/234/386 three-
way split, when they are received from BellSouth. The industry has requesied that the following
information be included in the PL.:

e The old and new NPA codes

e A map of arca affected

* A list of the communities affected by the NPA split

o A list of the cential office codes (NX Xx) to be in each NPA

*  The exact dare and time of new NPA activation

*  The exact date and time of the end of the permussive dialing penod

*  The dialing plan for the new NPA

s Atest number to the NPA, and the dates when ot will be activisied and deactivated

e A nouble seporting pumber that may be called i the event that calls cannaot be completed Yo the new
NPA

¢  NPA implementation coordinator names and telephone numbers
*  Any other information relevant to the implementation of the new NPA

If you have any questions conceming this letter or the contents of the Manning Letter, please feel free 10
contact ine o1 Jim Deak, who can he reached st 90R-699-6612

Sincerely.

) (
\Nin~ L tvaitsa—
Copy to

Marian Gordon - F¥CC
Alan Hasselwander - NANC Chairman
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